



ALAN CHOW

FRONT-END WEB DEVELOPER

604-817-9920 | hello@alanchow.ca
alanchow.ca | github.com/alanchow01

SUMMARY

I'm a front-end web developer and experienced graphic designer, who's passionate about bringing together creative and technical – I love seeing projects come to life through code! With a creative and technical mind, I'm always exploring solutions that solve the needs of both worlds without sacrificing features or functions. I look forward to using my skills to further challenging projects.

EXPERIENCE

FRONT-END WEB DEVELOPER Freelance | Apr 2016 – Present

Highlights include:

- **Big Sisters of BC Lower Mainland - Red Academy final project**
(Code: <https://git.io/vVFnW>)
 - Developed a modern, responsive custom Wordpress site for the organisation (technologies used: Wordpress, PHP, jQuery, HTML/CSS, Gulp, GIT)
 - Was project lead for the development team; worked with student UI/UX designers to ensure site met design vision and goals.
- **www.graceandvictory.ca** - Designed and coded a responsive site for a Toronto based micro-publisher (technologies used: HTML/CSS, jQuery)

GRAPHIC DESIGNER Freelance | Jul 2002 – Jan 2017

Consultation, project management and art direction for various projects including branding/identity design, website design/coding and print projects

Past projects include:

- **www.fourarrows.ca** – Website/UI design and coding for the Federation of North American Explorers (technologies used: HTML, CSS, jQuery, PHP)
- **www.trca.on.ca** – Website maintenance/UI design for Toronto and Area Conservation Authority (technologies used: HTML, CSS, Flash/AS2)

GRAPHIC & MOTION DESIGNER

Best Buy Canada, Burnaby BC | Aug 2009 – Feb 2015

- Created a Digital sketch tool that allowed rapid prototyping of various flyer pages during planning stages (technologies used: Flash/ActionScript 3)
 - Sketch tool reduced sketch meeting time by 25% - 50% depending on category
- Created seasonal motion graphic campaigns for Best Buy Mobile

PROGRAMMING SKILLS

HTML5/CSS3/SASS

Javascript/jQuery,
AngularJS, React.js

PHP, WordPress

GIT/GitHub

EDUCATION

RED ACADEMY

Vancouver BC | Jan 2016 – Apr 2016
Web Developer Certificate

YORK UNIVERSITY/ SHERIDAN COLLEGE

Toronto ON | Sept 1999 – May 2003
Honours Bachelor of Design Degree

RED ACADEMY STUDENT PROJECTS

Alien Encounter Reporter
(AngularJS, Ajax, JSON, HTML/
CSS, Gulp, GIT)

Code: <https://git.io/vVFnn>

Mars Colony Quiz
(React.js, HTML/CSS, Gulp, GIT)

Code: <https://git.io/vVFnY>